

Guests - orientated professional Captain and Engineer with over 8 years of experience.

Obtaining a permanent position as an Engineer/Captain on a vessel with a busy schedule, well rounded, energetic vibrant crew, I could be a great addition too. My main goal is to travel, see new cultures, enjoy the ocean activities as the vessel travels its paths. I take pride in my performance to all the responsibilities assigned on the vessel. I am easy going, clean, and do non smoker, I enjoy working as a team with a positive attitude and

SKILLS

· Electrical Systems

energy.

- · Mechanical Systems
- · GPS / Navigation
- · Towing Tender
- · Handling Power Boat
- · Exterioe Waxing and Wash Down
- · Preparing, sanding, priming,
- painting · Security duties
- · Lines and Fenders

LANGUAGES

- · Spanish native
- · English advanced
- Portugese advanced

ROGER

Engineer / Captain

Hollywood, FL

Costa Rica / US

EXPERIENCE

Captain Jan 2021 — Jan 2024 M/Y | South Florida, Bahamas / 58' Vanquish

- · Took delivery of the vessel when first arrived from the Netherlands to Fort Lauderdale FL USA.
- · Sourcing all safety equipment, Interior & Exterior designs such as pillows, towels, towel holder, plates, cups, sheets, carpets, uniforms.
- · Sourcing and organizing dock boxes, proper lines & lines covers, fenders, fenders socks, and lines. · Sourcing all supplies needed for exterior cleaning and detailing of vessel
- such as wash down poles, holders, shammys, and all products required for the upkeep of vessel · Upkeeping of vessel cleaning exterior & interior, engine room and weekly
- strainer cleaning.
- · Checking all systems before operations and during operating
- · Navigating daily trips for owners all over the east coast from Lauderdale, Miami, key West, and Bahamas trips.
- · Planning of trips, registering of vessel, Jet Ski
- · Hurricane plan.
- · Haul out of vessel to apply prop speed to IP90
- · Weekly washdowns and detailing of vessel
- · Communicating with Vanquish for services or items that needed attention

Chief Officer / Engineer M/Y | West Palm Beach, South Florida, Florida Keys / Pershing 9x

Oct 2022 — Dec 2022

· Responsible for vessel engineering upkeep and performance.

- · Full inspections and preventive maintenance weekly on vessel systems, strainers, filters, services to main Engines & Generators every 500 hrs or as required(login of work)
- · Chillers upkeep & air handlers by weekly cleaning and maintenance. · Fueling and estimates of fuel burn duration.
- · Local Trips in Miami, Ft. Lauderdale, Boca Raton, West Palm Beach. · Assisting crew with meals, toys, water adventures & water sports.
- · Daily & weeklytrips to Elliot key, The Islands of the florida Keys.
- · Assistance of owner & clients requirements such as diving, snorkeling, water sports, island hopping, fishing. etc.
- · Vessel detailing, exterior upkeep, and protection of all surfaces · Inventory of equipment and supplies.

Captain Jan 2022 — Oct 2022 M/Y | South Florida, Bahamas / 55' Unisee

- · Responsible for hiring crew. · Purchasing of materials, towels, sheets, pillows
- · Collecting payment on 4hr & 8hr charters
- · Fueling and planning of each individual charter. · Coordinating with brokers.
- · Vessel safety equipment check, trials, and practices.
- · Vessel engineering upkeep and performance.
- · Full inspections and preventive maintenance weekly on vessel systems. (Strainers, filters, services to main Engines & Generators every 500 hrs or as required (login of work), chillers upkeep & air handlers by weekly cleaning and maintenance)
- · Fueling and estimates of fuel burn duration.
- · Assisting crew with meals, toys, water adventures & water sports.
- · Daily & weekly charters to Bahamas, Elliot key, The Islands of the florida Keys.
- · Tender towing & Navigation experience. · Assistance of owner & clients requirements such as diving, snorkeling,
- water sports, island hopping, fishing. etc.

Captain / Engineer

Jan 2022 — Oct 2022

M/Y

· Twice a month preventive maintenance

| Miami, FL / 45' Sea Ray

- · Responsible for vessel engineering upkeep and performance. · Full inspections and preventive maintenance weekly on vessel systems.
- Strainers, filters, services to main Engines & Generators every 500 hrs or as required (login of work) Chillers upkeep & air handlers by weekly cleaning and maintenance. · Fueling and estimates of fuel burn duration.
- · Responsible for running 4hr & 8hr Charters

Engineer / Captain M/Y | Florida, Bahamas, Key West

Apr 2021 — Jan 2022

Engineer / Captain

Mar 2020 — Apr 2021 M/Y| South Florida, Bahamas, New York / 100' Broward

Captain / Engineer M/Y

| South Florida, Bahamas / 75' Sunseeker

Dec 2019 — Mar 2020

Captain / Engineer M/Y

Mar 2019 — Dec 2019 | South Florida, Bahamas / 100' Azimut

M/Y

2nd Captain / Chief engineer Sep 2023 — Sep 2023 Boston, Massachusetts / 100' Hargrave

· Delivery from Boston Massachusetts to Fort Lauderdale Florida

| Miami, FL

Aviation Engineer

EDUCATION

Yacht Engineer / Captain

| Miami, FL

CERTIFICATIONS & COURSES

VSO

STCW 95

Powerboat Level 2

REFERENCES